[image: image1]





[image: image2.emf]


M a x i m a











ATE/Funding Proposal form

Disclosure Notes:

The completion of this Proposal does not in itself bind either the Insurers or the Insured to any contract of insurance.  In making this application you are required to make a fair presentation of the risk.  It is important that all questions are answered accurately and that all relevant information which may affect the Insurers’ decision on the Proposal is disclosed.  Failure to do so may invalidate the Policy. The insures that take part in this service will provide quotations or indications of quotations based on the information provided. The policy will not commence cover until a certificate of insurance has been issued. Maxima Litigation Solutions Ltd cannot guarantee the solvency or security of the insurers who it does business with but does seek to place business with reputable providers of ATE Insurance. This Proposal form should be completed jointly by the Insured and his/her Legal Advisers and both shall sign the respective Declarations where indicated.
PLEASE COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS
	 The Proposer (Insured):

	Name
	

	Address
	

	Postcode
	

	Legal Status
	Individual / Trustee/ Liquidator / Ltd Co / Plc / Partnership / Sole Trader / Govt Dept / Health Authority / Local Authority

	Occupation
	

	Age
	

	Opponent:

	Name
	

	Address
	

	Postcode
	

	Legal Status
	Individual / Trustee/ Liquidator / Ltd Co / Plc / Partnership / Sole Trader / Govt Dept / Health Authority / Local Authority

	Nature of business
	

	Solicitors (if known)
	

	Insurers (if known)
	

	Legal Representative (Insured):

	Name of Firm
	

	Address/DX
	

	Telephone number 
	

	Supervisor handling case
	

	Counsel’s Opinion obtained? 
	Yes / No                                      If yes, please attach

	Name of Counsel
	                                                    Is Counsel on a CFA?   Yes / No

	The Insured
	Are you acting for the Claimant or Defendant? 

	FCA Registration No
	

	The Legal Action:

	Type of case
	Commercial / IP / Prof Neg / Insolvency / Personal Injury / Other (Specify):

	Date of incident
	                                               Date of First Instruction

	Quantum   
	General damages £                    Special damages
 £

	Any non financial remedy
	Yes / No

	Liability admitted      
	Yes / No

	Proceedings issued
	Yes / No                                  If yes, when?

	Defence received  
	Yes / No

	Part 36 offers
	Yes / No                                  If yes when?                         Amount:

	Part 36 payment
	Yes / No                                  If yes when?                         Amount: 

	Trial date 
	Set:                                         Estimated date:

	Defendant Insured?
	Yes / No / Unknown

	How has the case been funded to date?
	Legal Aid  /  BTE  /  Private  /  Solicitor Funded  / Other – Specify:

	Prospects of Success
	50%   55%   60%   65%   70%   75%   80%   85%   90%   95%   100%  

	Conditional Fee Agreement:

	Is this matter being run under a Conditional Fee Agreement?  YES/NO  If yes, please give the date of the Agreement:   

Date:   ........................……

What percentage is at risk             25% / 50% / 75% / 100%


	Assessment of case:

	In order for Insurers to assess the case please enclose all relevant documentation supporting the case providing an overall view of the case to date, litigation strategy going forward, and issues in dispute.



	Claimants estimated costs :
	To date
	From now to conclusion
	Total

	Solicitors costs
	£
	£
	£

	Counsels fees
	£
	£
	£

	General disbursements
	£
	£
	£

	TOTAL
	£
	£
	£

	Please provide details of major disbursements anticipated.



	Defendants estimated costs to trial:

	Will these be similar to the claimants?
	Yes / No

	If No please provide details:


	Insurance Cover Required for:

	a)
	Opponents’ costs estimate (inc. disbursements)
	Yes / No
	£

	b)
	Insureds’ Disbursements (inc. Counsel’s fees)
	Yes / No
	£

	c)
	Insureds’ Solicitors Fees                           
	Yes / No
	£

	
	Overall Sum Insured required :  
	£

	N.B.          The Sum Insured selected should be at least sufficient to cover the Opponents’ Legal 

                 Costs and Disbursements.

                 Quotations may be provided on an upfront and/or deferred premium basis.



	Security for Costs

	Is your client facing or likely to face an application for Security for Costs?
	Yes/ No



	If yes, please confirm the likely amount of security required
	£



	General information

	Has this matter been presented to or declined by any other Insurer?
	Yes/ No

Declined / Quoted    

	If so, which insurer(s)?
	

	Does the client have the benefit of any pre-existing Before the Event Insurance, which will cover this dispute?
	Yes/No 

If Yes what is the level of indemnity £



	Litigation Funding Requirements

	If your client requires litigation funding in respect of their own legal costs, please provide details of their requirements below:
	Funding required?                            Yes / No


	Own Counsel’s Fees
	£

	Own Solicitors’ Fees
	£

	Taking the above into account, please confirm the total amount of funding required under a funding agreement:
	£

	Declaration by Insured

	1. 
I/We declare that the contents of this Proposal Form are true to the best of my/our knowledge and belief and represents a fair presentation of the risk, and agree that the contents of the Proposal Form will be the basis of the Policy of Insurance and any funding provided, and that any non-disclosure of any relevant information and the duty of fair presentation may invalidate the Policy of Insurance and/or funding contract.

2
I/We authorise the Legal Representative to provide the Insurers and Insurance Intermediaries and their representatives all such information as they may require and I/we agree that the Legal Representative may give information to Insurers notwithstanding that this would otherwise be in breach of privilege and confidentiality owed to me/us.

3.   I/We agree to the Legal Representative giving the irrevocable undertaking set out in the     

            Declaration below. 

4.   I/we agree that Maxima will receive a fee directly from the Insurer for placing an ATE policy from the date the policy commences.
5.   I/We consent to any third party funding requirements being handled by Maxima Litigation Finance Ltd, a separate company to Maxima Litigation Solutions Ltd.  A separate terms of business will be forwarded detailing these services provided.
Signed

Name





Date




	Declaration by Legal Representative:

	1.
I declare that the information set out above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and   represents a fair presentation of the risk.

2.
I certify that the Proposer has at least the prospects of success in the Legal Action as indicated       

             above.

3.
If a policy is issued by the Insurers then in consideration of the issue of such Policy I irrevocably undertake that I will immediately advise the Insurers in writing of:


a)
Trial date and estimated length of trial;


b)
Conclusion and/or discontinuance of the matter;


c)
Part 36 offer or payments by defendants.

d)
The discovery by whatever means of any fact or evidence or other matter which materially affects the Proposers prospects of success in the Legal Action;

e)
Any failure by the Insured to provide instructions or otherwise co-operate in the conduct of the Legal Action, or any requirement by the Insured for the case to be  conducted unreasonably or so as to incur an unjustifiable expense.
4. I believe that the Sum Insured selected above is sufficient to pursue the case to trial or the stage being insured.
5. I believe (where requested) that the funding requirement is sufficient to pursue the case to trial.
Signed
Position

Name
                                                            Date




Supporting documentation

Help us to help you. Well presented cases have a better chance of obtaining insurance. Please enclose a summary of the case to assist us. Also, please enclose all relevant documentation you think we will need to consider the case.
Checklist – please tick below
	
	Enclosed
	Not Enclosed but available if required
	Not Available

	Case summary
	
	
	

	Counsel’s advice
	
	
	

	Material correspondence with opponent
	
	
	

	Experts’ Reports
	
	
	

	Pleadings
	
	
	

	Witness Statements
	
	
	


Please complete fully, sign and return this form and any attaching documentation directly to Maxima by email (preferred) or post
 Maxima Litigation Solutions Ltd

4 The Hayloft, Blakenhall Business Park, Bar Lane, Barton under Needwood Staffordshire DE13 8AJ

T:  0333 772 0454   W www.maximagroup.org  
Registered in England & Wales No: 07789604 

Authorised & Regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority  No:580890 
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